

Jackson Purchase Rifle & Pistol Club  
Paducah Shooters Supply Community Building  
April 17, 2017  
Minutes

President Ken Stanly called the meeting to order at 6:38 p.m.

**Minutes: MOTION I:** Dan Everett moved that the Minutes be approved as printed in the online newsletter. Seconded and approved.

**Financial Report:** Treasurer Richard Roof distributed the financial report. The investment showed an increase of \$5,000+ the first quarter. The next report will be in July. The major expenses last month were insurance and Treasurer's bond. Richard notified NRA that the membership had decreased and requested the insurance be reduced accordingly. He stated the membership dues barely cover expenses and \$2,500 is needed for the first year. The forensic accountant will continue to be employed for another two months.

The report was filed.

**DISCIPLINE CHAIR REPORTS:** The year's match dates are on the website ([jprpc.club](http://jprpc.club), Schedule). For more information on specific disciplines click on Disciplines.

**High Power:** Robert Cantrell was pleased with the match's increased number of shooters over that of last month. He stated, there be only five matches, and that the \$20 fee has remained the same charged since the first match. Larry Evans won the April 15 match with 783x32. Dennis Sanderson and Richard Reichert shot 200 in the prone stage.

**Juniors:** Its second practice was last week with 30 participating in rifle. There were several new participants in rifle and pistol. Trap and archery had a good start. The turnout this year is greater than Justin had initially thought it would be especially in the 15-17 age group.

**CONTINUING BUSINESS:**

**Lease:** Ken and Lynn McCutchen are due to meet this week.

**Membership:** Two new memberships were recommended by Glen Newtown and accepted.

**Bylaws:** The revised bylaws was distributed by Carolyn Roof, for comment. Several corrections were made and a paper copy will be sent to all Family Members, as well as being on the club's website for comments and corrections. The corrected bylaws will be distributed and online following the May meeting. It will be voted upon at the July meeting.

**The next membership meeting will be Monday, May 15, 6:30 p.m. at: the Community Center.**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Carolyn Roof , Secretary